

From: "Forrester, Susan" <SForrester@USChamber.com>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: URGENT: Can you please give me a call re: LC list

Date: Mon, 11 Sep 2017 15:00:53 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Leila-

I hope you had a great weekend – the weather was so beautiful.

I am sending an invite for the LC meeting. I found an old to use for text but I have questions about the list.

As an FYI – the files you saved to the Global Energy archive folder – have all been deleted. They only last for 30-60 days in that folder.

Can you spare 10 minutes to chat?

Thanks,

Sue Forrester

Managing Director

Global Energy Institute

U.S. Chamber of Commerce | 1615 H Street, NW | Washington, DC 20062

Phone: (202) 463-5492



#1363888.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0003708